

DR. SANDIP MITRA

Contact Information

Phone:

Hospital: +9716 5619999
Home: +971 4 3213120
Mobile: +971 0 504620839

Fax:

Hospital: +971 6 5616699
Residence: +971 4 3213120

E-mail:

mitraeye@eim.ae
sandipeye@yahoo.com
sandip.mitra@alzahra.com

Address:

Hospital:
Consultant Ophthalmologist
Al Zahra Pvt. Hospital
PO box 3499, Sharjah,
United Arab Emirates

Residence:
107, Al'wadi Building,
Sheikh Zayed Road,
Dubai, UAE

Personal Profile

Date of Birth : January 29, 1964
Sex : Male
Nationality : Indian
Marital Status : Married

Passport Details

Z 1125132
Date of Issue: 19.01.2003

QUALIFICATION

MD, FRCS (EDINBURGH)

CORNEA & REFRACTIVE SURGERY FELLOW
(THE ROYAL VICTORIA EYE & EAR HOSPITAL, AUSTRALIA)

INTERNATIONAL MEMBER OF AMERICAN COLLEGE OF OPHTHALMOLOGIST

PROFILE

Dr. Mitra graduated from the Jawaharlal Institute of Post Graduate Medical Education & Research in India and went on to specialize in Ophthalmology from the All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi. He was awarded the Bodhraj Goldmedal for the best post graduate student in ophthalmology. He subsequently obtained his Fellowship from the Royal College of Surgeons in Edinburgh and London with distinction in Ophthalmology, and also did a short training in Vitreo-retinal Surgery at Moorefield Hospital, London, UK. Continuing further in his area of special interest, Dr. Mitra obtained his Fellowship in Corneal & Refractive Surgery from the largest eye hospital in Australia - The Royal Victorian Eye & Ear Hospital, University of Melbourne. While in Australia, he was also involved in various multi-centric research projects at CERA (The Centre for Eye Research, Australia). He specialized in the 'Big bubble technique for lamellar keratoplasty' and performed series of successful corneal graft for keratoconus. Recently he got his training in DSEAK procedure from University eye hospital in Fort Mayers US from Dr. Gorovoe.

Prior to joining Al Zahra, Dr. Mitra served as a faculty member at the prestigious Sultan Qaboos University Hospital, Sultanate of Oman, for about 7 years rising to head the Department of Ophthalmology. He has published numerous papers in peer-reviewed journals and presented more than 50 papers in various international conferences. He is also an International Member of the American Academy of Ophthalmologists.

Dr. Mitra has performed more than 6000 Excimer laser surgery (LASIK, EPI_LASIK and PTK) at the excellent laser centre (Melbourne Excimer Laser Group, Australia). He has performed more than 10000 cataract surgery (Cold Phaco-'no stitch surgery'), 500-vitreoretinal surgery and other complicated eye procedures. He also performs phakic ICL implantations and refractive IOL exchange surgeries on a regular basis.

Dr. Mitra holds Lasik specialist certification of the Ministry of health, Government of Dubai, Mel 80 Excimer Laser (Carl Zeiss) training certificate from the London Vision clinic, UK and Fellowship certification on Excimer laser surgery (LASIK, LASEK & PRK) from the Melbourne Excimer laser group and the Royal Victorian Eye and Ear Hospital, University of Melbourne, Australia. He is the member of the Zeiss research team for improvement in refractive surgery techniques.

ACADEMIC DETAILS

DATE ATTENDING	DEGREE AND QUALIFICATION	INSTITUTION
Fellowship 04-02-2002 to 04-02-2003	Fellowship in Cornea and Refractive Surgery	Royal Victoria Eye & Ear Hospital Australia
Exam date 30-10-1996	FRCOPHTH part I London	Royal college of Ophthalmologist UK
Exam date 17-12-1997 Convocation 09-01-1998	FRCSEd Sec B & C	Royal college of Surgeons of Edinburgh UK
Exam date 11-11-1992 Convocation 06-03-1993	DNB in Ophthalmology	National Board of Examiners India
Exam date 05-05-1992 Convocation 29-04-1993	MD Ophthalmology	All India Institute of Medical Sciences Delhi India
Exam date 05-12-1986 Internship 14-07-1982 to 14-03-1988	MBBS	Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education and Research India

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

DATES	POSITION	INSTITUTION	JOB DESCRIPTION
02-01-2003- till date	Consultant Ophthalmologist	Al Zahra Pvt. Hospital	Cornea and refractive surgery MEL 80, Cataract, VR surgery and other eye surgery
4-2-2002 to 4-2-2003	Senior Eye Fellow (Cornea & Refractive Surgery)	Royal Victoria Eye & Ear Hospital Melbourne, Australia	Clinical and research work with special Excimer, contact lens and pterygium clinics
6-7-1999 to 1-5-2001	Acting Head of the dept. of ophthalmology and Consultant	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Running Out-patient clinic, Laser and angiogram, ward work, Phaco and vitreo-retinal surgery, keratoplasty and amnion transplant and teaching medical students
1998-1999	Senior registrar in Ophthalmology	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Teaching students and residents, clinical and surgical work, OPD, ward and OT
25-1-1995 to 25-6- 1998	Registrar in Ophthalmology	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Teaching students, research, clinical and surgical work, OPD, ward and OT
1992 to 1995	Senior resident in Ophthalmology	All India Institute of medical sciences Delhi, India	Clinical and surgical work, research and teaching
1989-1992	Registrar Ophthalmology	All India Institute of Medical Sciences Delhi, India	Clinical and surgical work, research (Thesis)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DATES	INSTITUTION	POSITION
(02-1-2003) till date	Al Zahra Pvt. Hospital Muscat Sultanate of Oman	Consultant
(3-2-2002) to (2-2-2003)	Royal Victorian Eye and Ear Hospital	Senior Eye Fellow
(6-7-1999) to (30-1-2002)	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Acting Head of the Department of Ophthalmology & Consultant
(6-6-1998) to (6-7-1999)	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Senior Registrar in Ophthalmology
(25-1-1995) to (6-6-1998)	Sultan Qaboos University Hospital (SQUH) Oman	Registrar Ophthalmology
(1-6-1992) to (1-1-1995)	All India Institute of Medical Sciences New Delhi, India	Senior Registrar Ophthalmology

AWARDS – THESIS - OTHERS

Bodhraj Sabrewal gold medal for the best postgraduate student in Ophthalmology, 1992
1st prize for Ophthalmic Quiz, 11th March 1993 by Ophthalmic Research Association, AIIMS, New Delhi.
1st prize for ORA quiz 10th March 1992 by Ophthalmic Research Association, AIIMS, New Delhi.
Best Ophthalmic group July-Dec 1991 term by ORA, 10th March 1992, AIIMS, New Delhi.
National Scholarship for the year 1979-1980 for distinction in Secondary School Examination, 1979.

Thesis: Comparative study of conventional and ultrasound guided squint surgery. Guide: Professor Prem Prakash, HOD Center for Ophthalmic Sciences, A.I.I.M.S. New Delhi, India.

MEDICAL REGISTRATIONS

Registered to Medical Practitioners Board	Level 16 Lonsdale Street, Victoria-3000 Registration number MPS 351736, Australia.
Registered to State Medical Council:	Tamilnadu Medical Council, India, 44028.
Registered to Medical Council of India:	MCI, New Delhi, India, 2048.
General Medical Council:	Eligible for limited registration Ref: L 180329, IELTS band 7.5

CREDENTIALS

Dr. Lawrence Sullivan: Consultant Cornea Unit, Royal Victoria Eye and Ear Hospital, 32 Gisbourne Street,
East Melbourne, Vic-3002.

Tel: +61 3 9929 8666 Fax: +61 3 95370601

E-mail: lsulliva@optushome.com.au

Dr. Alexander Poon: Consultant Cornea Unit, Royal Victorian Eye and Ear hospital, 32 Gisborne Street, East Melbourne, Vic-3002.

Tel: +61 3 9850 9990 Fax: +61 3 9852 3430

E-mail: alexpoon@ozemail.com.au

Professor C S Grant: Professor and Head, Department of Surgery, Sultan Qaboos University Hospital, Muscat, Oman

E-mail: csggrant@squ.edu.om

Phone: ++968 515119

Fax ++968 513419

Professor Rasik B Vajpayee: Dean and Professor of Ophthalmology,
All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Ansari Nagar, Delhi-110029, India

E-mail: rasikv@hotmail.com

Phone ++91 11 6594833 Fax++91 11 6862663